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lo The headquarters of the Durzhawno Stroitelno Obedinenie (State Comstruction Enter-
prise), subordinate to ths Ministry of Construction, is located at Sofiae. The
migsion of this agency is to provide for the construction of public buildings,
gchools, hospitals, etc. Bach political-administrative subdivision of the country
(bhrtig) has & directorate. :

Burgas Directorate

2, The ckrug direntorate of the State Construction Enteyprise in Burgas is located
at ¥o. 1l Atenas Slavov Street. It employs approximately 100 persons, including
teshnical directors and workers. The mmber of workers subordinate to the okrug
directorate veries according to the season; in the season of greatest activity
(summer-autumn) & maximum of LOO to 500 workers are employed.

3. Construction materials are furnished by the "Predpriatie Durzhavnl Dostavkil o
{State Supply Agency) with headquarters in Sofia and directorates in each okrug
center. The headquarters of the Burgas Directory are at No. L0 IX September Street.
This organization assigns materials only upon authorization of the Central
Directorate at Sofla.

lio “Work carried out by the Burgas unit in the period 1949 to June 1953 has been
as followss .

a. Houses for workers in the zone north of the Georgi Dimitrov Quarter of B\irgasz
a development consisting of 25 or 30 two-story buildings, with four apartments
per buildings -

be A polyclinic near the State Hospital in the zone east of the city of Burgas;

c. A skin and venereal diseases department in the Aytos Hospitalj;

d. The completion,in 1953, of a gymnasivm (school) at Karnobat;
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New bulldings for a soap factory located 500=-600 meters nortlwest of the
Burgas railread station

A new factory for the production of electrical materials, known as "Kabelna
Fabrika Vasil Kolarov,® located In the northwest outskirts of Burgas, approxi-
mately 2,500 meters from the city center and aboubt 500 meters from the railwoad
stationy this work was started in 1950 and completed at the end of 19523

Enlargsment of the old electric light bulb factory, formerly known as the
wBelfa Fachory," of Sliven; this work was completed in 19523

An unkoown numbér of civilian houses al Slivenj

Grain silos, capaciby 1,000-1,500 tons, at the Chernograd railroad station
(loca%iby about midway between Aytos and Karnobat)s this work was completed
in 19523

Grain silos, capaeiiy 2,500 tons, located 15 to 20 kilometers west of Karnobats
this work was completed in 19523

Two grain storehouses, capaciby net kmown but stated to be greater than 2,000
tons each, constructed in the viciniby of the city flour mill in the '
sndustrial area two or three kilomebers norbhwest of the city center of Burgas;
this work was completed in 19523

A graln storehouse, capaclty approximately 2,000 tens, in the railread ebation
enclosurs at Aybosj this installation wes completed in 19523

A grain storehouse, capaclhy spproximately ,000 tons, near the railrcad
gtation at Karnobats this installation was completed in 19523

A coal depot, conatructed in 1951 im the western outskirts of Burga® aboul
1,500 meters from the olby centery this depot is a wood-andw-tlle covered shad
about LO by 12 meters in size, supported by masonry columnsi it has a spur
1ine comnected with the pert railroad linej and

0o Work on & large new hospital at Karnobat was started in 1950; an estimated

500,000,000 leva (old currvency). was appropriated for the completion of the
project, bubt work was suspended in 1950, allegedly for sconomic reasorfe
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